



Registered Office: 323/324, 3rd Floor, Building No.9, Laxmi Plaza, Laxmi Industrial Estate, New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400 053.
T: (+91) 22 65653451 / 65643453 F: (+91) 22 40148764
E: jmdtele@gmail.com W: www.jmdlimited.com / www.jmdmusic.com
CIN: L67190MH2000PLC033180

September, 2019

The Deputy Manager
Dept. of Corporate Services
BSE Limited
P J Towers, Dalal Street, Fort
Mumbai — 400 001

Ref: Ref: Scrip Code BSE - 511092
Sub: Submission of Annual Report for FY -2019-20

Respected Sir or Madam,

With reference to the above captioned matter and pursuant to clause 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 we are enclosing along with this letter, soft copy of Annual Report 2019 containing Notice & Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March 2019 which was being approved by Member in the Annual General Meeting held 23rd September 2019.

Kindly acknowledge then receipt of the same & oblige.

Thanking You,
Your Faithfully,

For JMD VENTURES LIMITED

Dhruva Narayan Jha

DHRUVA NARAYAN JHA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 01286654

Enclosed: as stated

JMD VENTURES LTD.

35th ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019



JMD VENTURES LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dhruva Narayan Jha

Jagdish Prasad Purohit

Jauhar Singh

Saroj Devi Kothari

Chairman & Managing Director

Non-Executive Director

Independent Director

Independent Director



COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Nitin Dabriwal, CS

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Shiv Kumar Yadav

REGISTERED OFFICE

Unit No. 323 & 324, 3rd Floor, Bldg No. 9

Laxmi Plaza, New Link Road

Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400 053

CIN No. : L67190MH2000PLC033180

STUDIO LOCATION

75C, Park Street, Basement, Kolkata 700016

BRANCH OFFICE :

S-69 Raizer Plaza, Indra Bazar, Jaipur:302001

BANKERS

Axis Bank Limited

Kotak Mahindra Bank

IDBI Bank Ltd.

AUDITORS

B.S Kedia & Associate

Chartered Accountants, Kolkata

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.

No. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate

Gr. Floor, J. R. Boricha Marg

Lower Parel, Mumbai-400 011

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date : 23rd September 2019

Time : 12.15 P.M.

Venue : Unit No. 323 & 324, 3rd Floor

Building No. 9, Laxmi Plaza

New Link Road, Andheri (West)

Mumbai-400 053

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report at the time of Meeting

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

C o n t e n t s

- ☞ Notice
- ☞ Directors' Report
- ☞ Management Discussion & Analysis
- ☞ Secretarial Audit Report (MR-3)
- ☞ Extract of Annual Return (MGT-9)
- ☞ Report on Corporate Governance
- ☞ Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance
- ☞ Auditors' Report
- ☞ Balance Sheet
- ☞ Statement of Profit & Loss
- ☞ Statement of Cash Flow
- ☞ Notes on Financial Statements
- ☞ Proxy / Ballot Form (MGT-11)

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. JMD Ventures Limited will be held on Monday, 23rd September, 2019 at 12.15 P.M. at Unit No. 323 & 324, 3rd Floor, Building No. 9, Laxmi Plaza, New Link Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai-400 053 to transact the following businesses as :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt:
 - (a) the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and
 - (b) the audited consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 and the Report of Auditors thereon.
2. To appoint Directors in place of Mr. Jauhar Singh (DIN: 00113986), who retires by rotation, being eligible, offers him-self for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors to fill casual vacancy

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditor) Rules, 2014, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, to fill up the casual vacancy caused due to the resignation of existing Auditors M/s. B. S. Kedia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (FRN - 317159E) due to completion of their term of 5 years, M/s. Mahato Prabir & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (FRN - 325966E), who have offered themselves for appointment as Auditors to the Company and have confirmed their eligibility in terms of the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold office from the conclusion of the 35th Annual General Meeting up to the conclusion of the 41th consecutive Annual General Meeting (subject to ratification by the members at every subsequent AGM) at a remuneration plus out of pocket expenses at actual, as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the any of Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be considered necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

4. Appointment of Mr. Dhruva Narayan Jha as Managing Director of the Company for the period of 5 years.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as an ordinary resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 & 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

Mr. Dhruva Narayan Jha (DIN : 01286654) as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, for a period of 3 years commencing from April 1, 2019 up to March 31, 2021 upon the terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory Statement and the Agreement submitted to this meeting, which Agreement is hereby specifically sanctioned with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall deemed to include any Committee of Directors for the time being authorized by the Board of Directors) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment and/or Agreement in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Dhruva Narayan Jha and is liable to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

Mumbai, May 30, 2019

By order of the Board
For JMD Ventures Limited

Registered Office :
Unit No. 323 & 324, 3rd Floor
Building No. 9, Laxmi Plaza
New Link Road, Andheri (West)
Mumbai-400 053

Nitin Dabriwal
Company Secretary

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

Notes:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the Special Business set out in the Notice is annexed.
2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company's Registered Office not less than forty-eight hours before the Meeting.

Pursuant to Section 105 of Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total Share capital of those carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any person or shareholder.
3. Corporate Member intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorized under the said resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.
4. Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting; the Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No. Duplicate Attendance Slip or copies of the Report and Accounts will not be made available at the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") venue.
5. A brief resume of each of the Directors proposed to be re-appointed at this AGM, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorship and membership / chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and relationship between directors inter se as stipulated under Regulation 35 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other requisite information as per Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings, are provided in Annexure 1.
6. The Register of Member and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 16th September 2019 to 23rd September 2019 (both days inclusive).
7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting.
8. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.
9. Shareholders/Investors are advised to send their queries/complaints through the dedicated e-mail Id jmdtele@gmail.com for quick and prompt redressal of their grievances.
10. The Shares of the Company are mandated by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) for trading in dematerialized form by all investors.
11. In accordance with the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, this Notice and the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 are being sent by e-mail to those Members who have registered their e-mail address with the Company's Registrars and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) (in

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

respect of shares held in physical form) or with their Depository Participants (DPs) (in respect of shares held in electronic form) and made available to the Company by NSDL and CDSL.

12. Shareholders who have not en-cashed their dividend warrants for the dividends declared for the financial years 2009-10 to 2013-14 are requested to send a letter along with unclaimed dividend warrant, if any or letter of undertaking for issue of duplicate dividend warrant/demand draft. Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has uploading the details of unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with the Company as on September 24, 2017 (date of last Annual General Meeting) on the website of the Company (www.jmdltd.com), and also on the website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
13. In terms of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, any dividend remaining unpaid for a period of seven years from the due date of payment is required to be transferred to the "Investor Education & Protection Fund" (IEPF). Members are requested to en-cash their Dividend Warrants promptly. It may be noted that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to the IEPF as above, no claim shall lie with the Company in respect of such amount.
14. The identity/signature of Members holding shares in electronic/demat form is liable for verification with the specimen signatures furnished by NSDL/CDSL. Such Members are advised to bring the relevant identity card issued by appropriate Authorities to the Annual General Meeting.
15. Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts of the Company, are requested to send their queries so as to reach at-least ten days before the meeting at the Registered Office of the Company, so that the information required can be made readily available at the meeting.
16. Members are requested to intimate change in their address immediately to M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, at their office at 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate, Ground Floor, J. R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai-400 011.
17. Members holding shares in physical form in the same set of names under different folios are requested to apply for consolidation of such folios along with relevant Share Certificates to M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, at their address given above.
18. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide Circular ref. No. MRD/DOP/CIR-05/2007 dated April 27, 2007 made PAN mandatory for all securities market transactions and off market/private transaction involving transfer of shares in physical form of listed Companies, it shall be mandatory for the transferee (s) to furnish copy of PAN Card to the Company/RTAs for the registration of such transfer of shares.

SEBI further clarified that it shall be mandatory to furnish a copy of PAN in the following cases:

- a) Deletion of name of the deceased shareholder (s), where the shares are held in the name of two / more shareholders.
 - b) Transmission of shares to the legal heir(s), where deceased shareholder was the sole holder of shares.
 - c) Transposition of shares – when there is a change in the order of names in which physical shares are held jointly in the name of two or more shareholders.
19. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholdings in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, may fill SH-13 and send the

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

same to the office of RTA of the Company. In case of shares held in dematerialized form, the nomination/change in nomination should be lodged with their DPs.

20. The Company is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a sustainable way. We request you to update your email address with your Depository Participants to enable us to send you the quarterly reports and other communication via email.
21. The Members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of Annual Report 2019 are being sent by the permitted mode.
22. Copies of Annual Report 2019 are being sent by electronic mode only to those members whose email address are registered with the Company's Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the Annual Report. The Members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of Annual Report 2019 are being sent by the permitted mode.
23. The Notice for the 35th AGM and instructions for e-voting, along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, is being sent by electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s) unless a member has requested for a hard copy of the same.
24. Members may also note that the Notice of the 35th AGM and the Annual Report for 2018-2019 will also be available on the Company's website www.jmdltd.com for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company's Registered Office for inspection during all working days (except Saturday, Sunday and public holidays) between 11.00 AM to 1.00 PM up to the date of this AGM. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such in physical form, upon making a request for the same by post or email. For any communication, the Shareholders may also send requests to the Company's email id : jmdtele@gmail.com
25. A route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 35th Annual General Meeting is given at the end of the Report.
26. Members can opt for one mode of voting i.e. either by physical ballot or through e-voting. If Members opt for e-voting then do not vote by Physical Ballot or vice versa. However, in case Members cast their vote both by Physical Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and voting done by Physical Ballot will be treated as invalid.
27. In terms of the provisions of Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013, since the resolutions as set out in this Notice are being conducted through e-voting or physical Ballot, the said resolutions will not be decided on a show of hands at the AGM. The voting right of all shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. September 16, 2019.
28. In order to enable its members, who do not have access to e-voting facility, to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, a Proxy cum Ballot Form is attached. Members desiring to exercise vote by Ballot are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the form, to complete the Ballot Form with assent (for) or dissent (against) and send it to Mr. Sanjay Vyas, Scrutinizer, C/o Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, Unit: M/s. JMD Ventures Limited, No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Ground Floor, J. R. Boricha Marg, Opposite Kasturba Hospital, Lower Parel, Mumbai-400 011, Tel. No: +91 22-2301 8261, Fax No.: +91 22 - 2301 2517, E-mail: support@purvashare.com so as to reach him on or before September 22, 2019 by 5.00 p.m. Any Ballot Form received after the said date and time, shall be treated as invalid.

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

29. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to the members facility of “remote e-voting” (e-voting from place other than venue of the AGM) to exercise their votes at the 35th AGM by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting services rendered by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).
30. The facility of voting, either through electronic voting system or through ballot/polling paper shall also be made available at the venue of the 35th AGM. The Members attending the AGM, who have not casted their vote through remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the AGM. The Members who have already casted their vote through remote e-voting may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM.
31. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website ~~www.jmdlimited.com~~ within two days of the passing of the Resolutions at the Annual General Meeting of the Company and will also be communicated to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.
32. The Members/Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filed in and signed for attending the meeting.
33. Details of Scrutinizer: Sanjay Kumar Vyas, Practising Company Secretary (ACS No. 55689), Kolkata, West Bengal. E-mail: sanjayvyas1802@gmail.com .
34. Voting through Electronic means -
- Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).
 - The Company has approached NSDL for providing e-voting services through our e-voting platform. In this regard, your Demat Account/Folio Number has been enrolled by the Company for your participation in e-voting on resolution placed by the Company on e-Voting system.
 - The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-Voting process along with printed Attendance Slip and Proxy Form can be downloaded from the link ~~https://www.evoting.nsdl.com~~ or ~~www.jmdlimited.com~~
 - The e-voting period commences on Thursday, September 19, 2019 (9:00 am) and ends on Saturday, September 21, 2019 (5:00 pm). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
 - The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 16, 2019. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 16, 2019, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at ~~evoting@nsdl.co.in~~ or ~~support@purvashare.com~~.

JMD VENTURES LIMITED

f) The facility for voting through ballot paper / Poling Paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

35. The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder:

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system

- i. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: ~~https://www.evoting.nsdl.com~~.
- ii. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section.
- iii. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at ~~https://eservices.nsdl.com/~~ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. cast your vote electronically.
- iv. Your User ID details will be as per details given below :
 - a. For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID (For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12***** then your user ID is IN300***12*****).
 - b. For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL: 16 Digit Beneficiary ID (For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12***** then your user ID is 12*****).
 - c. For Members holding shares in Physical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company (For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***).
- v. Your password details are given below:
 - a. If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote.
 - b. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.
 - c. How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
 1. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.
 2. If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal address.